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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS, KARWAR DIVISION, KARWAR-581 301

wwedsecd: 08382 226365 qaadio : 08382 220617

No: B4/GFL/FCA/SR-11/2011-12 : Dtd: 12-12-2019
O

To,

Project Director,
National Highways Authority of India,
Project Implementation Unit,
Door No:3-29, Bethel,
Tharethota,
Near Pumpwell, (NH-66),
Mangalore-575005

'/

Sir,

SUB: Re-diversion of 1.449 hectare (revised from 2.469 hectare) in
Fsy.No:10A1A1A (1.449 hectare before revision) and Sy.No. 10A1A1B
(1.02 hectare before revision) of Hattikeri village, Ankola Taluk, Uttar
Kannada District for establishing Toll Plaza with amenities at NH-66
(Shifting from existing location at CH. 117+900 to CH.131+200) in
Goa-Karnataka Border-Kundapur Section in favour of Project
Director, National Highway Authority of India (NHAI), Project
Implementation Unit (PIU), Mangluru
Proposal No: FP/KA/ROAD/33150/2018

REF:1) Your letter No0:12014/1/2011/PIU(Mnglr)/424 dtd: 02-08-2019
2) Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (Forest
Conservation) and Nodal Officer, Bangalore’s E-office file No:KFD/
HOFF/A52K(GFL)/18/2019-FC E-72712 dtd:20/22-11-2019

With reference to above subject, you have submitted online proposal in-FORM-A,
PART-1 for re-diversion of 2.469 ha. Forest land for construction of Toll Plaza with amenities for
Up gradation of NH 66 between Goa-Karnataka Border-Kundapur Section (Formerly NH-17) in
reference (1).

The proposal was submitted to the Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
(Forest Conservation) and Nodal Officer, Bangalore through Chief Conservator of Forests, Kanara
Circle, Sirsi. The Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (Forest Conservation) and
Nodal Officer, Bangalore has raised some observation vide letter cited at reference (2) as under.

The extent of forest land proposed for re-diversion has been revised from 2.469 hecatre
to 1.449 hectare on the ground that 1.02 hectare of 2.469 hectare was disforested vide GOK
Order No. AFD 262 FAF 70 dated 20-09-1970. However such crucial change requires necessary
corrections to the following Items in PART-I of the proposal.




2 PART-I of the proposal needs corrections in the following items.
a) Item (iii), Item (viii) & (ix), B-2.1, B-2.2, B-2.3, B-2.4 Item C(ii)(a) KML File, C(iii) Topo

diversion

Therefore you are requested to get above deficiencies rectified and documents provided in
PART-I of the proposal online as well as in the hard copies ( minimum three ink signed set along
with necessary documents). In case the online information in any item of PART-] cannot be
edited owing to technical restriction on FC web portal, a letter mentioning all corrections in
corresponding Items should be submitted by the User Agency

Yours faithfully,

Deputy Conservator of orests,
Karwar Division, Kafwar.

Copy submitted to Chief Conservator of Forests, Kanara Circle, Sirsi for kind information.

Copy to Assistance Conservator of Forests Ankola Sub Division Ankola and Range Forests
Officer Ankola for information and necessary action,



